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TO:  Fall 2020 Curriculum Committee  

FROM:  Prof. Alley-Young, Chair, Department of Communications & Performing Arts,  

DATE:  09/18/2020 

RE: Change in Course Title and Description for THA 4600 – Training the Musical Theatre Voice 

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course Title and Description for 
THA 4600 – Training the Musical Theatre Voice 

Course Title: 

FROM:  

Training the Musical Theatre Voice  

 

TO:  

Musical Theatre Vocal Skills   

 

Course Description 

FROM:  

Introduction to basics of vocal and singing technique for the musical theatre. The fundamentals of 
breathing, posture, resonance, vocal placement and navigating through vocal registers. The 
application of vocal techniques to works from the musical theatre canon culminating in the 
performance of selected repertoire. 

 

TO:  

Introduction to vocal technique and the basic music skills required for the study and performance 
of musical theatre. Included topics are breath, posture, vocal placement, music reading, song form, 
and basic vocal anatomy. The application of these techniques will be applied through the singing of 
musical theatre repertoire.   

 

Rationale for Change: 

The change in course title and description will more accurately represent course content, as well as align the course 
with similar courses at four-year institutions, thus aiding with articulation and transfer. 
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